Uig Community Council

Minutes of Meeting

TITLE : Uig Community Council

DATE : 04-07-16 TIME : 7.30pm

VENUE : Uig Community Centre

DISTRIBUTION: To all Council Members

Present: J. Maciver, A. Morrison, W. Greer, L. Darley.

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
1	Apologies	G. Attrill, C. Maclean, D. Macleod, D. Maciver, T. Maclean.		
2	Approval of minutes	Minutes of meeting on 16th May 2016 were approved. (WG/AM). Matters Arising: Regarding Correspondence item (16-05-16 - e-mail from Ron Culley CnES), re Locality Planning Groups/changes to health and social care services planning and delivery - invitations to a meeting in Barvas on 25th May. AM had attended the meeting and suggested that Uig Community Council request a representative to be included in the group. LD to contact Ron Culley's department and put forward JMacl as possible member.	LD	
3	Finance	WG handed out copies of the the year-ended 31st March 2016 audited accounts from CnES. Current balance stands at £3,498.33. Paid Steven Hayward and John Darley for work on Chessmen. Payment received from CEU for sales of 'Discovering Uig' books.		

Forwarded e-mails - Planning - weekly lists. Invitation to Locality Planning Group meeting. Belle Ann Scott - Tesco bags. From TPAS - invitation to Scottish Housing Charter event. Local Government Boundary Commission for Scottand - Letter re Final recommendations. Locality Planning Group meeting - asking if anyone taking this forward? Belle Ann Scott - Amn Scott - deadline extension for Tesco Bags. Police Scotland Public Consultation digital survey. Belle Ann Scott - Nominations for Scottish Heritage Angel Awards. Belle Ann Scott - Somminuity Choices Fund + a correction. Belle Ann Scott - Strategic Police Priorities Consultation. Shona Horn - SHEPD North of Scotland Resilient Communities Fund now open. Belle Ann Scott - Community Choices Fund Application links. 17-05-16 - e-mails from Angus Morrison, Skips being replaced, and Timsgarry drainage and edge line from Mangersta to Beanish Items have been raised with engineers. [No response so far. AM to chase-up.] 17-05-16 - e-mail from Jane Ballantyne with poster for TPAS event. Poster printed and displayed at shop. 17-05-16 - e-mail from Jane Ballantyne with poster for TPAS event. Poster printed and displayed at shop. 17-05-16 - e-mail from Jane Ballantyne with poster for TPAS event. Poster printed and displayed at shop. 17-05-16 - e-mail from Jane Ballantyne with poster for TPAS event. Poster printed and displayed at shop. 20-05-16 - Balle Anne Scott - Police Scotland Questionnaire, thanks for responses, now closed. 20-05-16 - Balle Anne Scott - Police Scotland Questionnaire, thanks for responses, now closed. 20-05-16 - Balle Anne Scott - Police Scotland questionnaire, thanks for responses, now closed. 20-05-16 - Balle Anne Scott - Police Scotland questionnaire, thanks for responses, now closed. 20-05-16 - Balle Anne Scott - Police Scotland questionnaire, thanks for responses, now closed. 20-05-16 - Balle Anne Scott - Police Scotland questionnaire, thanks for responses, now closed. 20-05-16 - Balle Anne Scott - Police Scotland questionnaire, thanks for responses	Item	Summary and Action	Who?	When?
	4 Correspondence	Forwarded e-mails - Planning - weekly lists. Invitation to Locality Planing Group meeting. Belle Ann Scott - Tesco bags. From TPAS - invitation to Scottish Housing Charter event. Local Government Boundary Commission for Scotland - Letter re Final recommendations. Locality Planning Group meeting - asking if anyone taking this forward? Belle Ann Scott - deadline extension for Tesco Bags. Police Scotland Public Consultation digital survey. Belle Ann Scott - Nominations for Scottish Heritage Angel Awards. Belle Ann Scott - Strategic Police Priorities Consultation. Shona Horn - SHEPD North of Scotland Resilient Communities Fund now open. Belle Ann Scott - Community Choices Fund Application links. 17-05-16 - e-mails from Angus Morrison, Skips being replaced, and Timsgarry drainage and edge line from Mangersta to Beanish items have been raised with engineers. [No response so far. AM to chase-up.] 17-05-16 - e-mail from Jane Ballantyne with poster for TPAS event. Poster printed and displayed at shop. 17-05-16 - e-mail reminder re. previously forwarded SSEPD Community Resilience workshops. Informed by NAMacD that he and and Donella Macdonald will attend. 20-05-16 - Belle Anne Scott - Police Scotland questionnaire, thanks for responses, now closed. 24-05-16 - Angus Morrison - forward of Press Release re. Defibrillators *** Agenda Item 26-05-16 - By Post, Details and forms received for Challenge Fund applications. E-mailed heads-up to all members, as closing date is 29th July. *** Agenda Item 08-06-16 - CnES Insurance Renewal Document - forwarded to Winnie. 18-06-16 - Shona Horn, SSE - request to distribute leaflets re. electrical safety. Requested printed copies of the leaflets. ** received in post and brought to meeting to be distributed.	AM	

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
5	Challenge Fund	Items 5 and 6 were discussed in tandem. Purchase of Defibrillators was suggested. LD to prepare application for funding of two Defibrillators for installation in most remote villages of Uig (Valtos and Breanish).	LD	
6	Defibrillators	A Defibrillator is being installed outside Uig School. As Uig covers a wide area, members considered that the aim should be to provide more of these throughout the villages. Initially an application will be made to the Challenge Fund for two, which would be installed at the villages most remote from the school. As this equipment has been proven to help save lives, Uig Community Council will look into other ways to obtain funding for installations across the whole of Uig.		
7	Senior Citizens' Outing	Postponed until next meeting.		
8	AOCB			
9	Date and Time of Next Meeting	Next meeting will be at 7.30pm on Monday 5th September 2016.		